



23 April 2014

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the **LOCAL LICENSING FORUM** will be held in the **COMMITTEE ROOM 1, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD** on **WEDNESDAY, 30 APRIL 2014** at **10:30 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. MINUTES**
Local Licensing Forum of 26 November 2013 (Pages 1 - 4)
- 3. PRESENTATION ON COMMUNITY ACTION MID ARGYLL - WAY FORWARD BY JOHN WOODS, PROJECT CO-ORDINATOR**
- 4. OVERPROVISION - UPDATE**
- 5. COULD ARGYLL AND BUTE BE SEPARATED INTO DIFFERENT REGIONS FOR ANALYTICAL PURPOSES**
- 6. HEALTH SUB-GROUP**
- 7. MEMBERSHIP OF THE LOCAL LICENSING FORUM**

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM